
 

 
 

 
 

SOLANA 
BEACH 
SCHOOL DISTRICT  

 
 

309 N. Rios Avenue 
Solana Beach, CA 92075 

(858) 794-7104 
www.sbsd.k12.ca.us 

 
 
Independent Citizens’ Oversight 

Committee (ICOC) Members 
 

Bruce Cameron 
Michael Casey  

Jill Epstein 
Laurel Graziano 

Katherine Kousser 
Laura Lemos 

Michelle Sahagian 
 

Board of Education 
 

Julie Union 
President 

Debra H. Schade, Ph.D 
Vice President 

Gaylin Allbaugh 
Clerk 

Vicki F. King, Esquire 
Member 

Dana King 
Member 

 
Superintendent 

Jodee Brentlinger 
 
 

SOLANA BEACH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

Measure	JJ	
Independent	Citizens’	Oversight		

Committee	Meeting	
September 16, 2020 

 

 Solana Beach School District, Telephonic/Video Conference*       6:00 p.m. 

 

   

 

Welcome to the meeting of the Independent Citizens’ Oversight 
Committee, ICOC, of the Solana Beach School District. 
 
Public Inspection of Documents 
In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related 

documents that have been distributed to the ICOC less than 72 

hours prior to the meeting are available for inspection at the Solana 

Beach School District, 309 North Rios Avenue, Solana Beach. 

 

Hearing of the Public 
Persons wishing to address the ICOC on any item except personnel 

are invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, 

presentations from the public are limited to three minutes per person, 

per topic. If you wish to speak, please use the following link for 

comments: www.sbsd.k12.ca.us/icoc-comment. The link is active 

between 5:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. the day of the scheduled meeting.   

 

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on 

the published agenda, there shall be no action taken. The ICOC may 

(1) acknowledge receipt of the information, (2) refer to staff for further 

study; or, (3) refer the matter to the next agenda. 

 

*The Governor has declared a State of Emergency to exist in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19 (aka the 
“Coronavirus”). The Governor issued Executive Order N-25-20, which 
directs Californians to follow public health directives including 
cancelling gatherings. The Executive Order also allows local 
legislative bodies to hold meetings via conference/video calls while 
still satisfying state transparency requirements. The Governor has 
also issued Executive Order N-33-20, prohibiting people from leaving 
their homes or places of residence except to access necessary 
supplies and services or to engage in specified critical infrastructure 
employment. 
 
The Public’s health and well-being are the top priority for the Board of 
Education (“Board”) of the Solana Beach School District (“District”) 
and you are urged to take all appropriate health and safety 
precautions. To facilitate this process, the meeting of the Board will be 
held via telephonic/video conference. 
 



Note: The meeting is being held by telephonic/video conference 
means and will be made accessible to members of the public seeking 
to attend and to address the Board solely through the links provided, 
except that members of the public seeking to attend and to address 
the Board who require reasonable accommodations to access the 
meeting, based on disability or other reasons, should contact 
facilities@sbsd.net or 858-794-7130 at least six (6) hours in advance 
of a special meeting to make arrangements for such reasonable 
accommodations. 
 

Assistance with Meeting 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and AB-3035, 

if you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 

contact the Executive Director of Capital Programs at (858) 794-7130 

at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting to enable the District 

to make reasonable arrangements. 

 
 



Solana Beach School District        ICOC Agenda • 09/16/20 • Page 1 
 

 

Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee 
 Meeting Agenda 

September 16, 2020 
 

Solana Beach School District, Telephonic/Video Conference 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and AB-3035, if you require special assistance to participate 
in this meeting, please contact the Executive Director of Capital Programs at (858) 794-7130 at least 24 hours prior 
to the start of the meeting to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements. 
 

  

The Regularly Scheduled Meeting of the Independent Citizens’ Oversight 
Committee of the Solana Beach School District begins at 6:00 p.m. via 
Telephonic/Video Conference. 

 
  

 
  

  

1. CALL TO ORDER  
WELCOME  

  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  

 
3. ROLL CALL .....................................................................................................   

 
 
Mr. Cameron 

 

   Mr. Casey  
   Ms. Epstein  
   Ms. Graziano  
   Ms. Kousser  
   Ms. Lemos  
   Ms. Sahagian  
  

 
 

                  
 

 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ....................................................................................  1-2 

 
 
Motion/Second 

 

    
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  June 24, 2020, Regular Committee Meeting ............  3-5 Motion/Second 
 

    
 

HEARING OF THE PUBLIC    

6. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC   
 

 It is at this time that anyone wishing to speak regarding an item on the 
agenda or other topic is given an opportunity to do so. In the interest of time 
and order, presentations from the public may be limited to three minutes 
per person, per topic. If you wish to speak, please use the following link for 
comments: www.sbsd.k12.ca.us/icoc-comment. The link is active between 
5:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. the day of the scheduled meeting. In accordance with 
the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, 
there shall be no action taken. The ICOC may: 1) acknowledge receipt of 
the information; 2) refer to staff for further study; or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.   

 



Solana Beach School District ICOC Agenda • 09/16/20 • Page 2 

Link to Public ICOC Meeting: 
https://sbsd.zoom.us/j/93712675588?pwd=Q0hpVmR5TS9NVk9lQkZDYld
EM2I0dz09 
Passcode: 929229 
Or iPhone one-tap : 
  US: +16699009128,,93712675588#  or +12532158782,,93712675588# 
Or Telephone: 
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
  US: +1 669 900 9128  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 
646 558 8656  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799 
Webinar ID: 937 1267 5588 
International numbers available: https://sbsd.zoom.us/u/aTymDiMoV 

Link to Public Comment Page: www.sbsd.k12.ca.us/icoc-comment [active 
between 5:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. day of meeting] 

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Presentation on Measure JJ Capital Program projects and timeline… 6 

B. Information regarding Measure JJ financial reports…………………… 7-14
C. Information on the Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee

internal business…………………………………………………………… 15 
D. Presentation of the San Diego County Taxpayers Educational

Foundation Transparency Report Card…………………………………. 16 
E. Recognition and celebration of Caroline Brown, Executive Director

of Capital Programs…………………….…………………………………. 17 

8. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING .............................................................................  Motion/Second



Solana Beach School District        ICOC Minutes • 06/24/20 • Page 3 
 

 

Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee 
 Meeting Minutes 

June 24, 2020 
 

Solana Beach School District, Telephonic/Video Conference 6:00 p.m. 
   

 
CALL TO ORDER  The regular meeting of the Solana Beach School District Independent 

Citizens’ Oversight Committee was called to order by Committee President, 
Michael Casey, at 6:03 p.m.  

  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Mr. Michael Casey led members and guests in the Pledge of Allegiance via 

pre-recorded video. 
  
ROLL CALL Members Present (7) 
 Mr. Michael Casey 
 Ms. Jill Epstein  
 Ms. Laurel Graziano 
 Mr. Bruce Cameron  
 Ms. Katherine Kousser 
 Ms. Michelle Sahagian (arrived 6:10 p.m.) 
 Ms. Laura Lemos 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion to Approve Agenda 
 Motion     Graziano 
 Second    Cameron 
                  Unanimous (6) 
 Casey - Aye; Cameron – Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; 

Lemos - Aye Sahagian – Absent for motion 
  
APPROVAL TO AMEND MINUTES  Motion to Amend Minutes to  
 Motion     Kousser 
 Second    Lemos 
                  Ayes (5); Abstention (1) 
 Casey - Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; Lemos - Aye 

Sahagian – Absent for motion; Cameron - Abstained 
  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Motion to Approve Minutes of March 25, 2020, Regular Committee Meeting  
 Motion     Graziano 
 Second    Kousser 
                  Ayes (5); Abstention (1) 
 Casey - Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; Lemos - Aye 

Sahagian – Absent for motion; Cameron - Abstained 
  
INTRODUCTIONS Committee members and Solana Beach School District staff were 

introduced. 
  
HEARING OF THE PUBLIC There were no public comments regarding open session items. 
  
NON-ACTION ITEMS Ms. Caroline Brown reviewed the purpose and function of the Independent 

Citizens’ Oversight Committee with members. 
 Topics included: 
 8A. California Laws 
 8B. Brown Act 
 8C. ICOC Guidelines 
 8D. Conflict of Interest 
  



Solana Beach School District        ICOC Minutes • 06/24/20 • Page 4 
 

ACTION ITEMS 9A. Motion to approve the election of Independent Citizens’ Oversight 
Committee Officers for 2020-21. 

  
 Committee President – Katherine Kousser 
 Motion     Casey 
 Second    Epstein 
                  Unanimous (7) 
 Casey – Aye; Cameron – Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; 

Lemos – Aye; Sahagian – Aye 
  
 Committee Vice President – Laurel Graziano 
 Motion     Epstein 
 Second    Cameron 
                  Unanimous (7) 
 Casey – Aye; Cameron – Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; 

Lemos – Aye; Sahagian – Aye 
  
 Committee Secretary – Caroline Brown (District Staff) 
 Motion     Casey 
 Second    Graziano 
                  Unanimous (7) 
 Casey – Aye; Cameron – Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; 

Lemos – Aye; Sahagian – Aye 
  
 9B. Motion to approve 2020-21 meeting schedule and locations for the 

Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee (as allowable by public health 
orders). 

  
 Wednesday, September 16, 2020, 6:00 p.m., *Solana Vista School 
 Wednesday, January 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m., *Carmel Creek School 
 Wednesday, March 24, 2021, 6:00 p.m., *Solana Pacific School 
 Wednesday, June 23, 2021, 6:00 p.m., *Solana Santa Fe School 
  
 Motion     Graziano 
 Second    Cameron 
                  Unanimous (7) 
 Casey – Aye; Cameron – Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; 

Lemos – Aye; Sahagian – Aye 
  
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS  10A. Ms. Caroline Brown presented on the Measure JJ financial reports. 
  
 10B. Ms. Caroline Brown presented on the Measure JJ program projects       

and timelines. 
  
 10C. Ms. Katherine Kousser led the committee in discussing Internal 

Business. 
 ICOC Sub-Committee memberships were confirmed as follows: 
  
 Fiscal Committee:  
 Mr. Bruce Cameron; Ms. Michelle Sahagian 
  
 Program Committee:  
 Mr. Michael Casey; Ms. Laura Lemos 
  
 Annual Report Committee:  
 Mr. Michael Casey; Ms. Laurel Graziano; Ms. Katherine Kousser 
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

Solana Beach School District        ICOC Minutes • 06/24/20 • Page 5 

ADJOURNMENT There being no further business to come before the Committee, there was a 
motion to adjourn at 7:27 p.m. 

 Motion    Graziano 
 Second   Cameron 
                 Unanimous (7) 
 Casey – Aye; Cameron – Aye; Epstein – Aye; Graziano – Aye; Kousser –Aye; 

Lemos – Aye; Sahagian – Aye 
  
Submitted by: Ellis Webster 

 
Approval: Committee Action on September 16, 2020 
  
  
  
  

 



Presentation on Measure JJ Capital Program projects and timeline

ITEM:

Solana Beach School District staff will present information on items including:

Measure JJ project status; and,
Solana Beach School District Capital Projects list.

DESCRIPTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

For information and discussion only.
RECOMMENDATION:

EW

MEETING DATE:

5072

9/16/2020

AGENDA ITEM: 7A

Action
Consent
First Reading
Information
Presentation
Public Hearing
Roll Call Vote Required
Report

MOVED BY:  _____________________________ SECONDED BY:  _____________________________

Page 6



Information regarding Measure JJ financial reports

ITEM:

Solana Beach School District staff will present information on items including:

Consolidated Cash Flow report;
Project Budget Aging report;
Budget Status report; and,
Consolidated Contract Summary report.

DESCRIPTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

For information and discussion only.
RECOMMENDATION:

EW

MEETING DATE:

5070

9/16/2020

AGENDA ITEM: 7B

Action
Consent
First Reading
Information
Presentation
Public Hearing
Roll Call Vote Required
Report

MOVED BY:  _____________________________ SECONDED BY:  _____________________________

Page 7



So
la

n
a 

B
ea

ch
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ri

nt
ed

 9
/1

0/
20

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
as

hf
lo

w
s

F
un

di
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
xp

en
se

 c
as

hf
lo

w
 fo

r 
m

ul
tip

le
 p

ro
je

ct
s

C
ol

bi
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 (
c)

FY
 1

5-
16

FY
 1

6-
17

FY
 1

7-
18

FY
 1

8-
19

FY
 1

9-
20

FY
 2

0-
21

<-
--A

ct
ua

l--
-|

|--
-P

la
nn

ed
---

>

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
- 

(4
66

,7
75

)
 

47
,6

78
,7

32
  

  
  

 
8,

21
9,

08
0

  
  

  
  

 
33

,7
57

,0
05

  
  

  
 

30
,1

92
,8

17
  

  
  

 

Fu
nd

 R
ev

en
ue

s
Fu

nd
G

ro
up

Fu
nd

C
od

e-
N

am
e

 F
Y

 1
5-

16
 

 F
Y

 1
6-

17
 

 F
Y

 1
7-

18
 

 F
Y

 1
8-

19
 

 F
Y

 1
9-

20
 

 F
Y

 2
0-

21
 

To
ta

l

Lo
ca

l
21

-3
9 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Fu

nd
- 

49
,7

80
,0

00
 

- 
52

,2
21

,3
45

 
- 

- 
10

2,
00

1,
34

5
  

  
 

Lo
ca

l 
To

ta
l

- 
49

,7
80

,0
00

 
- 

52
,2

21
,3

45
 

- 
- 

10
2,

00
1,

34
5

  
  

 
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
- 

49
,7

80
,0

00
 

- 
52

,2
21

,3
45

 
- 

- 
10

2,
00

1,
34

5
  

  
 

P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d 
D

em
an

ds
 (b

y 
Fu

nd
)

Fu
nd

G
ro

up
Fu

nd
C

od
e-

N
am

e
<-

--A
ct

ua
l--

-|
|--

-P
la

nn
ed

---
>

To
ta

l

Lo
ca

l
01

-0
0 

- G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
49

4,
87

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
49

4,
87

5
  

  
  

  
  

 

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

46
6,

77
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,3

60
,3

82
)

  
  

  
  

39
,4

59
,6

51
  

  
  

 
26

,6
83

,4
20

  
  

  
 

1,
56

4,
18

8
  

  
  

  
 

23
,4

04
,1

83
  

  
  

 
90

,2
17

,8
36

  
  

  
 

49
-0

2 
- C

ro
sb

y 
C

FD
2,

50
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
2,

00
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
4,

50
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
Lo

ca
l 

To
ta

l
46

6,
77

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

63
4,

49
3

  
  

  
  

39
,4

59
,6

51
  

  
  

 
26

,6
83

,4
20

  
  

  
 

3,
56

4,
18

8
  

  
  

  
23

,4
04

,1
83

  
  

  
 

95
,2

12
,7

11
  

  
  

 
To

ta
l D

em
an

d 
on

 F
un

ds
46

6,
77

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

63
4,

49
3

  
  

  
  

 
39

,4
59

,6
51

  
  

  
 

26
,6

83
,4

20
  

  
  

 
3,

56
4,

18
8

  
  

  
  

 
23

,4
04

,1
83

  
  

  
 

95
,2

12
,7

11
  

  
  

 

<-
--A

ct
ua

l--
-|

|--
-P

la
nn

ed
---

>

E
nd

in
g 

B
al

an
ce

(4
66

,7
75

)
  

  
  

  
  

47
,6

78
,7

32
  

  
  

 
8,

21
9,

08
0

  
  

  
  

 
33

,7
57

,0
05

  
  

  
 

30
,1

92
,8

17
  

  
  

 
6,

78
8,

63
4

  
  

  
  

 

P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d 
D

em
an

ds
 (b

y 
P

ro
je

ct
)

FY
 1

5-
16

FY
 1

6-
17

FY
 1

7-
18

FY
 1

8-
19

FY
 1

9-
20

FY
 2

0-
21

P
ro

je
ct

Fu
nd

C
od

e-
N

am
e

<-
--A

ct
ua

l--
-|

|--
-P

la
nn

ed
---

>
To

ta
l

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
1)

 (3
) (

4)
01

-0
0 

- G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
48

9,
87

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
48

9,
87

5
  

  
  

  
  

 

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

(5
,9

93
,2

50
)

  
  

  
  

15
,3

64
,9

27
  

  
  

 
(9

,9
18

,7
63

)
  

  
  

  
(5

47
,0

86
)

  
  

  
  

  
49

-0
2 

- C
ro

sb
y 

C
FD

2,
50

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

4,
50

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

 P
ro

gr
am

 -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(1

) 
(3

) 
(4

) 
To

ta
l

(3
,0

03
,3

75
)

  
  

  
 

15
,3

64
,9

27
  

  
  

 
2,

00
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

(9
,9

18
,7

63
)

  
  

  
 

4,
44

2,
78

9
  

  
  

  
C

ar
m

el
 C

re
ek

 - 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

20
,0

00
 

50
,7

21
 

70
,7

21
 

C
ar

m
el

 C
re

ek
 -

 M
od

er
ni

za
ti

on
 T

ot
al

20
,0

00
 

50
,7

21
 

70
,7

21
 

E
ar

l W
ar

re
n 

- E
ar

l W
ar

re
n 

- I
nt

er
im

 H
ou

si
ng

 
C

am
pu

s 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

68
,8

31
 

33
0,

42
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

41
8,

36
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

81
7,

62
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
ar

l 
W

ar
re

n 
- 

E
ar

l 
W

ar
re

n 
- 

In
te

ri
m

 H
ou

si
ng

 
C

am
pu

s 
M

od
er

ni
za

ti
on

 T
ot

al
68

,8
31

 
33

0,
42

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
41

8,
36

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
81

7,
62

1
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
ky

lin
e 

- N
ew

 S
ch

oo
l/R

ec
on

 (2
)

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

40
6,

76
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2,
94

0,
62

6
  

  
  

  
 

31
,0

38
,9

92
  

  
  

 
10

,6
03

,6
13

  
  

  
 

- 
- 

44
,9

90
,0

00
  

  
  

 
S

ky
li

ne
 -

 N
ew

 S
ch

oo
l/

R
ec

on
 (

2)
 T

ot
al

40
6,

76
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2,
94

0,
62

6
  

  
  

  
31

,0
38

,9
92

  
  

  
 

10
,6

03
,6

13
  

  
  

 
- 

- 
44

,9
90

,0
00

  
  

  
 

S
ol

an
a 

H
ig

hl
an

ds
 - 

M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n
21

-3
9 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Fu

nd
60

,0
06

 
1,

40
1,

71
4

  
  

  
  

 
6,

98
3,

25
8

  
  

  
  

 
2,

51
0

 
8,

44
7,

48
8

  
  

  
  

 
S

ol
an

a 
H

ig
hl

an
ds

 -
 M

od
er

ni
za

ti
on

 T
ot

al
60

,0
06

 
1,

40
1,

71
4

  
  

  
  

6,
98

3,
25

8
  

  
  

  
2,

51
0

 
8,

44
7,

48
8

  
  

  
  

S
ol

an
a 

P
ac

ifi
c 

S
ch

oo
l  

- N
ew

 S
ol

ar
 C

an
op

y
21

-3
9 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Fu

nd
13

9,
20

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
86

3,
84

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

00
3,

05
4

  
  

  
  

 
S

ol
an

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 S

ch
oo

l 
 -

 N
ew

 S
ol

ar
 C

an
op

y 
To

ta
l

13
9,

20
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

86
3,

84
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
00

3,
05

4
  

  
  

  

S
ol

an
a 

S
an

ta
 F

e 
- M

od
/E

xp
an

si
on

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

14
4,

18
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
67

2,
22

5
  

  
  

  
 

1,
81

6,
41

3
  

  
  

  
 

S
ol

an
a 

S
an

ta
 F

e 
- 

M
od

/E
xp

an
si

on
 T

ot
al

14
4,

18
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
67

2,
22

5
  

  
  

  
1,

81
6,

41
3

  
  

  
  

S
ol

an
a 

S
an

ta
 F

e 
S

ch
oo

l -
 S

ha
de

 S
tru

ct
ur

e
21

-3
9 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Fu

nd
48

,9
00

 
32

,3
37

 
81

,2
37

 
S

ol
an

a 
S

an
ta

 F
e 

S
ch

oo
l 

- 
S

ha
de

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
 T

ot
al

48
,9

00
 

32
,3

37
 

81
,2

37
 

S
ol

an
a 

V
is

ta
 - 

N
ew

 S
ch

oo
l/R

ec
on

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

2,
01

0
 

18
7,

40
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

29
4,

00
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
40

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

31
,6

00
,0

00
  

  
  

 
33

,4
83

,4
13

  
  

  
 

S
ol

an
a 

V
is

ta
 -

 N
ew

 S
ch

oo
l/

R
ec

on
 T

ot
al

2,
01

0
 

18
7,

40
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

29
4,

00
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
40

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
31

,6
00

,0
00

  
  

  
 

33
,4

83
,4

13
  

  
  

 
S

ol
an

a 
V

is
ta

 - 
S

ha
de

 S
tru

ct
ur

e
01

-0
0 

- G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
5,

00
0

 
5,

00
0

 

21
-3

9 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

31
,5

81
 

23
,3

94
 

- 
54

,9
75

 
S

ol
an

a 
V

is
ta

 -
 S

ha
de

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
 T

ot
al

36
,5

81
 

23
,3

94
 

- 
59

,9
75

 
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

46
6,

77
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
63

4,
49

3
  

  
  

  
 

39
,4

59
,6

51
  

  
  

 
26

,6
83

,4
20

  
  

  
 

3,
56

4,
18

8
  

  
  

  
 

23
,4

04
,1

83
  

  
  

 
95

,2
12

,7
11

  
  

  
 

P
ag

e 
8



Pr
in

te
d:

 9
/1

0/
20

S
o

la
n

a
 B

e
a
c
h

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t

©
 C

ol
bi

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.

C
o

n
s

o
li

d
a

te
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
Ac
co
un
t-A
bi
lit
y

C
on

tra
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

S
um

m
ar

ie
s 

by
 P

ro
je

ct

S
c

h
o

o
l 

N
a

m
e

 -
 P

r
o

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
D

a
te

C
W

M
O

b
je

c
t 

C
o

d
e

O
b

je
c

t
In

it
ia

l 
A

M
T

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
C

u
r
r
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
A

M
T

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

s
 &

 R
e

te
n

ti
o

n
s

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c

e
P

e
n

d
in

g
 C

h
a

n
g

e
s

G
r
a
n
d
 T

o
ta

l
3
3
,4

3
5
,8

9
5

 
3
,8

1
1
,5

1
2

 
3
7
,2

4
7
,4

0
7

  
  

  
 

4
,1

2
7
,7

5
8

 
3
3
,1

1
9
,6

4
9

  
  

 
- 

S
o
la

n
a
 V

is
ta

 -
 N

e
w

 S
c
h
o
o
l/

R
e
c
o
n
 T

o
ta

l
3
3
,4

3
5
,8

9
5

 
3
,8

1
1
,5

1
2

 
3
7
,2

4
7
,4

0
7

  
  

  
 

4
,1

2
7
,7

5
8

 
3
3
,1

1
9
,6

4
9

  
  

 
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
TC

 L
ife

 S
af

et
y

08
/0

1/
18

F
44

00
-0

00
Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
$5

00
-$

5,
00

0)
26 

- 
26 

26 
- 

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

El
ite

 R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Se
r

03
/1

3/
20

A
62

00
-0

02
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

67
,6

58
   

   
 

- 
67

,6
58

 
32

,3
68

 
35

,2
90

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

El
ite

 R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
LC

03
/1

3/
20

A
62

00
-0

02
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

67
,6

59
   

   
 

- 
67

,6
59

 
31

,0
18

 
36

,6
41

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

Al
ph

a 
St

ud
io

 D
es

ig
n

05
/1

9/
17

B
62

00
-0

03
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 / 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Fe
es

1,
41

2,
50

0
   

- 
1,

41
2,

50
0

   
   

   
1,

03
2,

17
2

 
38

0,
32

8
   

   
   

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

CS
I

04
/1

7/
20

B
62

00
-0

04
DS

A 
Fe

es
30

6,
98

4
   

   
- 

30
6,

98
4

   
   

   
   

9,
89

6
 

29
7,

08
8

   
   

   
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
Er

ic
ks

on
 H

al
l C

on
st

r
05

/2
4/

19
C

62
00

-0
05

M
ai

n 
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

30
,0

00
,0

00
 

3,
74

3,
83

7
 

33
,7

43
,8

37
   

   
 

2,
74

3,
31

4
 

31
,0

00
,5

24
   

  
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
Ai

rX
 U

til
ity

 S
ur

ve
yo

08
/1

4/
20

A
62

00
-0

06
Su

rv
ey

in
g 

Co
st

s
17

,3
95

   
   

 
- 

17
,3

95
 

- 
17

,3
95

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

CT
E 

In
c

05
/2

4/
18

D
62

00
-0

10
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

16
,5

00
   

   
 

10
,5

00
   

   
27

,0
00

 
27

,0
00

 
- 

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

CT
E 

SV
 S

oi
ls

 T
es

tin
g

04
/1

7/
20

D
62

00
-0

10
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

22
4,

21
8

   
   

- 
22

4,
21

8
   

   
   

   
19

,7
26

 
20

4,
49

2
   

   
   

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

Lo
ve

le
ss

 L
in

to
n,

 In
c

04
/1

7/
20

B
62

00
-0

12
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

46
,4

60
   

   
 

- 
46

,4
60

 
27

,6
48

 
18

,8
12

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

Pl
ac

ew
or

ks
 2

80
0

03
/0

1/
18

B
62

00
-0

12
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

98
,3

15
   

   
 

- 
98

,3
15

 
80

,1
13

 
18

,2
02

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

Pl
ac

ew
or

ks
 4

60
0

09
/1

8/
19

B
62

00
-0

12
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

33
,9

45
   

   
 

- 
33

,9
45

 
1,

99
6

 
31

,9
49

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

Ra
nd

al
l L

am
b

09
/1

3/
19

B
62

00
-0

12
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

65
,0

00
   

   
 

- 
65

,0
00

 
8,

00
0

 
57

,0
00

   
   

   
  

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

W
es

te
rn

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 0
7-

21
47

06
/2

9/
18

A
62

00
-2

02
Ha

za
rd

ou
s 

W
as

te
 S

tu
di

es
 &

 F
ee

s
26

,7
25

   
   

 
22

,1
75

   
   

48
,9

00
 

46
,0

45
 

2,
85

5
 

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

Ch
ic

ag
o 

Ti
tle

 C
om

pa
ny

06
/0

1/
17

A
62

00
-2

03
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

Si
te

75
0

   
   

   
   

- 
75

0
 

75
0

 
- 

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

SD
C 

Re
co

rd
er

08
/0

2/
19

A
62

00
-2

03
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

Si
te

2,
40

5
   

   
   

- 
2,

40
5

 
2,

40
5

 
- 

- 
So

la
na

 V
is

ta
 - 

Ne
w 

Sc
ho

ol
/R

ec
on

SD
G

&E
09

/2
5/

19
A

62
00

-2
03

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

 - 
Si

te
3,

80
7

   
   

   
- 

3,
80

7
 

3,
80

7
 

- 
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
SF

ID
05

/0
1/

18
A

62
00

-2
03

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

 - 
Si

te
50

0
   

   
   

   
- 

50
0

 
50

0
 

- 
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
W

es
te

rn
 E

nv
irn

.
08

/0
9/

19
A

62
00

-2
03

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

 - 
Si

te
14

,0
75

   
   

 
35

,0
00

   
   

49
,0

75
 

5,
98

5
 

43
,0

90
   

   
   

  
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
Te

la
cu

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
10

/1
3/

16
B

62
00

-2
06

O
th

er
 C

os
ts

 - 
Pl

an
ni

ng
15

0,
00

0
   

   
- 

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

37
,9

80
 

11
2,

02
0

   
   

   
- 

So
la

na
 V

is
ta

 - 
Ne

w 
Sc

ho
ol

/R
ec

on
Te

la
cu

 0
7-

25
06

05
/2

2/
20

C
62

00
-2

07
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
88

0,
97

4
   

   
- 

88
0,

97
4

   
   

   
   

17
,0

10
 

86
3,

96
4

   
   

   
- 

P
ag

e 
9



Printed: 9/10/20Solana Beach School District

© Colbi Technologies, Inc.

Solana Vista - New School/Recon
Project Budget Aging Report Project Aging
Working Budget (Working Budget) Actual Actual

Code Category - Item Budget FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 <

Funding Sources

State State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Local 40,000,000 2,010 187,402 294,001 1,400,000 31,600,000 6,516,587
21-39 Building Fund 40,000,000 2,010 187,402 294,001 1,400,000 31,600,000 6,516,587

40,000,000 2,010 187,402 294,001 1,400,000 31,600,000 6,516,587
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
TOTAL FUNDING 40,000,000 2,010 187,402 294,001 1,400,000 31,600,000 6,516,587
Expenditures

A Site Costs 379,000 750 500 22,775 15,250 312,225 27,500
6200-002 Relocation Expenses 150,000 0 0 0 0 130,000 20,000

70,000 0 0 0 0 60,000 10,000
80,000 0 0 0 0 70,000 10,000

6200-006 Surveying Costs 4,000 0 0 0 4,000 0 0
4,000 0 0 0 4,000 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-202 Hazard Waste Studies & Fees 75,000 0 0 22,775 10,000 42,225 0

75,000 0 0 22,775 10,000 42,225 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-203 Other Costs - Site 150,000 750 500 0 1,250 140,000 7,500
150,000 750 500 0 1,250 140,000 7,500

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Planning Costs 2,431,000 1,260 172,877 271,200 1,139,800 579,500 266,363
6200-003 Architect / Engineering Fees 1,704,800 0 160,594 222,469 982,331 250,000 89,406

1,704,800 0 160,594 222,469 982,331 250,000 89,406
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-004 DSA Fees 350,000 0 0 0 50,000 175,000 125,000
350,000 0 0 0 50,000 175,000 125,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-012 Consultant 175,000 0 11,284 48,731 76,269 20,000 18,716

175,000 0 11,284 48,731 76,269 20,000 18,716
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-204 CDE Fees 50,000 0 0 0 25,000 14,500 10,500
50,000 0 0 0 25,000 14,500 10,500

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-206 Other Costs - Planning 150,000 1,260 1,000 0 5,000 120,000 22,740

150,000 1,260 1,000 0 5,000 120,000 22,740
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5800-003 Advertising 1,200 0 0 0 1,200 0 0
1,200 0 0 0 1,200 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C Construction Costs 34,005,000 0 0 0 130,000 29,755,000 4,120,000
6200-005 Main Construction Contractor 33,000,000 0 0 0 100,000 29,000,000 3,900,000

33,000,000 0 0 0 100,000 29,000,000 3,900,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-207 Construction Management Fees 1,000,000 0 0 0 30,000 750,000 220,000
1,000,000 0 0 0 30,000 750,000 220,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-210 Other Costs - Construction 5,000 0 0 0 0 5,000 0

5,000 0 0 0 0 5,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

D Construction Testing Costs 300,000 0 14,025 0 12,975 248,000 25,000
6200-010 Construction Tests 300,000 0 14,025 0 12,975 248,000 25,000

300,000 0 14,025 0 12,975 248,000 25,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

E Construction Inspection Costs 350,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 50,000
6200-050 Construction Inspections 350,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 50,000

350,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 50,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

F Furniture & Equipment Costs 940,000 0 0 26 0 365,000 574,974
4300-000 Materials and Supplies 425,000 0 0 0 0 150,000 275,000

425,000 0 0 0 0 150,000 275,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4400-000 Furniture and Equipment ($500 - $5,000) 400,000 0 0 26 0 100,000 299,974
400,000 0 0 26 0 100,000 299,974

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6400-000 Furniture and Equipment (Above $5,000) 115,000 0 0 0 0 115,000 0

115,000 0 0 0 0 115,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

G Project Contingency 1,595,000 0 0 0 101,975 40,275 1,452,750
6999-000 Project Contingencies 1,595,000 0 0 0 101,975 40,275 1,452,750

Transfer to Site and Planning Costs 1,595,000 0 0 0 101,975 40,275 1,452,750
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,000,000 2,010 187,402 294,001 1,400,000 31,600,000 6,516,587

ENDING BALANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Budget
Site Cost 379,000 1%
Soft Cost 4,081,000 10%

Hard Cost 33,945,000 85%
Contingency 1,595,000 4%

============
Total Cost 40,000,000 100%

86% Hard Cost (w/o Site)
4% Contingency (w/o Site)

BUDGET NOTES

Page 10



So
la

na
 B

ea
ch

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
Pr

in
te

d 
9/

10
/2

0

B
ud

ge
t S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
or

t
B

ud
ge

t v
er

su
s 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

C
ol

bi
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s 

In
c.

 (c
)

S
ol

an
a 

V
is

ta
 - 

N
ew

 S
ch

oo
l/R

ec
on

E
xp

en
se

 C
at

eg
or

y/
O

bj
ec

t C
od

e/
C

on
tr

ac
t N

am
e

 In
iti

al
 B

ud
ge

t 
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

C
ha

ng
es

 
 T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t 

 In
iti

al
 A

M
T 

 C
ha

ng
e 

A
M

T 
 T

ot
al

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 %

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
om

m
ite

d 
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 A
ga

in
st

 
B

ud
ge

t 
 P

ai
d 

 In
 P

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
P

M
T 

 T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

 %
 C

om
m

ite
d 

S
pe

nt
 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 A

ga
in

st
 

C
om

m
ite

d 
 %

 B
ud

ge
t 

S
pe

nt
 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 A

ga
in

st
 

B
ud

ge
t 

A
 - 

S
ite

62
00

-0
02

 - 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
s 

To
ta

l
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
13

5,
31

7
   

   
   

  
- 

13
5,

31
7

 
90

.2
%

14
,6

83
 

32
,3

68
 

31
,0

18
 

63
,3

86
 

46
.8

%
71

,9
31

 
42

.3
%

86
,6

14
 

62
00

-0
06

 - 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 C
os

ts
 T

ot
al

4,
00

0
 

- 
4,

00
0

 
17

,3
95

 
- 

17
,3

95
 

43
4.

9%
(1

3,
39

5)
   

   
   

   
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

17
,3

95
 

0.
0%

4,
00

0
 

62
00

-2
02

 - 
H

az
ar

d 
W

as
te

 S
tu

di
es

 &
 F

ee
s 

To
ta

l
- 

75
,0

00
 

75
,0

00
 

26
,7

25
 

22
,1

75
 

48
,9

00
 

65
.2

%
26

,1
00

 
23

,2
70

 
22

,7
75

 
46

,0
45

 
94

.2
%

2,
85

5
 

61
.4

%
28

,9
55

 

62
00

-2
03

 - 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

S
ite

 T
ot

al
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

15
0,

00
0

 
21

,5
37

 
35

,0
00

 
56

,5
37

 
37

.7
%

93
,4

63
 

12
,1

97
 

1,
25

0
 

13
,4

47
 

23
.8

%
43

,0
90

 
9.

0%
13

6,
55

3
   

   
   

  

25
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

12
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

37
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

20
0,

97
4

   
   

   
  

57
,1

75
   

   
   

   
 

25
8,

14
9

   
   

   
  

68
.1

%
12

0,
85

1
   

   
   

  
67

,8
35

   
   

   
   

 
55

,0
43

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
87

8
   

   
   

  
47

.6
%

13
5,

27
1

   
   

   
  

32
.4

%
25

6,
12

2
   

   
   

  

B
 - 

P
la

nn
in

g
58

00
-0

03
 - 

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

To
ta

l
1,

20
0

 
- 

1,
20

0
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
1,

20
0

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
1,

20
0

 

62
00

-0
03

 - 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

 / 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Fe

es
 T

ot
al

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
  

20
4,

80
0

   
   

   
  

1,
70

4,
80

0
   

   
  

1,
41

2,
50

0
   

   
  

- 
1,

41
2,

50
0

 
82

.9
%

29
2,

30
0

   
   

   
  

58
5,

54
7

   
   

   
  

44
6,

62
5

   
   

   
  

1,
03

2,
17

2
   

   
  

73
.1

%
38

0,
32

8
   

   
   

  
60

.5
%

67
2,

62
8

   
   

   
  

62
00

-0
04

 - 
D

S
A

 F
ee

s 
To

ta
l

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

30
6,

98
4

   
   

   
  

- 
30

6,
98

4
 

87
.7

%
43

,0
16

 
9,

89
6

 
- 

9,
89

6
 

3.
2%

29
7,

08
8

   
   

   
  

2.
8%

34
0,

10
4

   
   

   
  

62
00

-0
12

 - 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 T
ot

al
17

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

17
5,

00
0

 
24

3,
72

0
   

   
   

  
- 

24
3,

72
0

 
13

9.
3%

(6
8,

72
0)

   
   

   
   

25
,3

58
 

92
,3

99
 

11
7,

75
7

   
   

   
  

48
.3

%
12

5,
96

3
   

   
   

  
67

.3
%

57
,2

43
 

62
00

-2
04

 - 
C

D
E

 F
ee

s 
To

ta
l

25
,0

00
 

25
,0

00
 

50
,0

00
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
50

,0
00

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
50

,0
00

 

62
00

-2
06

 - 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

P
la

nn
in

g 
To

ta
l

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
17

2,
50

0
   

   
   

  
- 

17
2,

50
0

 
11

5.
0%

(2
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

21
,2

40
 

16
,7

40
 

37
,9

80
 

22
.0

%
13

4,
52

0
   

   
   

  
25

.3
%

11
2,

02
0

   
   

   
  

2,
25

1,
20

0
   

   
  

17
9,

80
0

   
   

   
  

2,
43

1,
00

0
   

   
  

2,
13

5,
70

4
   

   
  

- 
2,

13
5,

70
4

 
87

.9
%

29
5,

29
6

   
   

   
  

64
2,

04
1

   
   

   
  

55
5,

76
4

   
   

   
  

1,
19

7,
80

4
   

   
  

56
.1

%
93

7,
90

0
   

   
   

  
49

.3
%

1,
23

3,
19

6
   

   
  

C
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
62

00
-0

05
 - 

M
ai

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 T

ot
al

25
,7

00
,0

00
   

   
7,

30
0,

00
0

   
   

  
33

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

31
,5

50
,0

26
   

   
2,

19
3,

81
1

   
   

  
33

,7
43

,8
37

   
   

10
2.

3%
(7

43
,8

37
)

   
   

   
 

2,
74

3,
31

4
   

   
  

- 
2,

74
3,

31
4

 
8.

1%
31

,0
00

,5
24

   
   

8.
3%

30
,2

56
,6

87
   

   

62
00

-2
07

 - 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s 

To
ta

l
- 

1,
00

0,
00

0
 

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

88
0,

97
4

   
   

   
  

- 
88

0,
97

4
 

88
.1

%
11

9,
02

6
   

   
   

  
17

,0
10

 
- 

17
,0

10
 

1.
9%

86
3,

96
4

   
   

   
  

1.
7%

98
2,

99
0

   
   

   
  

62
00

-2
08

 - 
D

em
ol

ito
n 

To
ta

l
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

  
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
   

   
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

62
00

-2
10

 - 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
To

ta
l

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(1
95

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

5,
00

0
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

5,
00

0
 

26
,9

00
,0

00
   

   
7,

10
5,

00
0

   
   

  
34

,0
05

,0
00

   
   

32
,4

31
,0

00
   

   
2,

19
3,

81
1

   
   

  
34

,6
24

,8
11

   
   

10
1.

8%
(6

19
,8

11
)

   
   

   
 

2,
76

0,
32

4
   

   
  

- 
2,

76
0,

32
4

 
8.

0%
31

,8
64

,4
88

   
   

8.
1%

31
,2

44
,6

77
   

   

D
 - 

Te
st

in
g

62
00

-0
10

 - 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Te
st

s 
To

ta
l

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
24

0,
71

8
   

   
   

  
10

,5
00

 
25

1,
21

8
   

   
   

  
83

.7
%

48
,7

82
 

2,
30

3
 

44
,4

23
 

46
,7

26
 

18
.6

%
20

4,
49

2
   

   
   

  
15

.6
%

25
3,

27
4

   
   

   
  

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
24

0,
71

8
   

   
   

  
10

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
25

1,
21

8
   

   
   

  
83

.7
%

48
,7

82
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

3
 

44
,4

23
   

   
   

   
 

46
,7

26
   

   
   

   
 

18
.6

%
20

4,
49

2
   

   
   

  
15

.6
%

25
3,

27
4

   
   

   
  

E
 - 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
62

00
-0

50
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 T
ot

al
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
(1

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
 

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F 
- F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
43

00
-0

00
 - 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

l
73

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
(3

10
,0

00
)

   
   

   
 

42
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
42

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
42

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  

44
00

-0
00

 - 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
$5

00
 - 

$5
,0

00
) T

ot
al

70
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(3
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
26 

- 
26 

0.
0%

39
9,

97
4

   
   

   
  

- 
26 

26 
10

0.
0%

- 
0.

0%
39

9,
97

4
   

   
   

  

64
00

-0
00

 - 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
A

bo
ve

 $
5,

00
0)

 T
ot

al
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
(1

35
,0

00
)

   
   

   
 

11
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  

1,
68

5,
00

0
   

   
  

(7
45

,0
00

)
   

   
   

 
94

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
26 

- 
26 

0.
0%

93
9,

97
4

   
   

   
  

- 
26 

26 
10

0.
0%

- 
0.

0%
93

9,
97

4
   

   
   

  

G
 - 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

69
99

-0
00

 - 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s 

To
ta

l
3,

05
9,

80
0

   
   

  
(1

,4
64

,8
00

)
   

   
 

1,
59

5,
00

0
   

   
  

3,
05

9,
80

0
   

   
  

(1
,4

64
,8

00
)

   
   

 
1,

59
5,

00
0

   
   

  

To
ta

ls
35

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
35

,0
08

,4
21

   
   

2,
26

1,
48

6
   

   
  

37
,2

69
,9

07
   

   
93

.2
%

2,
73

0,
09

3
   

   
  

3,
47

2,
50

2
   

   
  

65
5,

25
6

   
   

   
  

4,
12

7,
75

8
   

   
  

11
.1

%
33

,1
42

,1
49

   
   

10
.3

%
35

,8
72

,2
42

   
   

 B
ud

ge
t 

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

P
ag

e 
11



Pr
in

te
d:

 9
/1

0/
20

So
la

na
 B

ea
ch

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t

©
 C

ol
bi

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

 C
on

tra
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y
Ac
co
un
t-A
bi
lit
y

C
on

tra
ct

 S
ta

tu
s 

S
um

m
ar

ie
s 

by
 P

ro
je

ct

S
ch

oo
l N

am
e 

- P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
C

on
tr

ac
t N

am
e

C
on

tr
ac

t D
at

e
C

W
M

O
bj

ec
t C

od
e

O
bj

ec
t

In
iti

al
 A

M
T

C
ha

ng
es

C
ur

re
nt

 C
on

tr
ac

t A
M

T
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

&
 R

et
en

tio
ns

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
P

en
di

ng
 C

ha
ng

es

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

12
,3

18
,7

67
 

1,
16

4,
61

5
 

13
,4

83
,3

82
   

   
  

31
9,

96
4

 
13

,1
63

,4
18

   
   

- 
So

la
na

 S
an

ta
 F

e 
- M

od
/E

xp
an

si
on

 T
ot

al
12

,3
18

,7
67

 
1,

16
4,

61
5

 
13

,4
83

,3
82

   
   

  
31

9,
96

4
 

13
,1

63
,4

18
   

   
- 

So
la

na
 S

an
ta

 F
e 

- M
od

/E
xp

an
si

on
Li

on
ak

is
05

/2
3/

19
B

62
00

-0
03

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Fe

es
11

5,
00

0
   

   
1,

16
4,

61
5

 
1,

27
9,

61
5

   
   

   
 

26
2,

75
4

 
1,

01
6,

86
1

   
   

  
- 

So
la

na
 S

an
ta

 F
e 

- M
od

/E
xp

an
si

on
Ba

lfo
ur

 B
ea

tty
 C

on
st

05
/2

2/
20

C
62

00
-0

05
M

ai
n 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
12

,1
50

,0
00

 
- 

12
,1

50
,0

00
   

   
  

30
,0

00
 

12
,1

20
,0

00
   

   
- 

So
la

na
 S

an
ta

 F
e 

- M
od

/E
xp

an
si

on
Pa

sc
o 

La
re

t
09

/2
6/

19
A

62
00

-0
06

Su
rv

ey
in

g 
Co

st
s

11
,0

00
   

   
 

- 
11

,0
00

 
11

,0
00

 
- 

- 
So

la
na

 S
an

ta
 F

e 
- M

od
/E

xp
an

si
on

Pl
ac

ew
or

ks
03

/1
3/

20
B

62
00

-0
12

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
22

,6
67

   
   

 
- 

22
,6

67
 

1,
96

1
 

20
,7

06
 

- 
So

la
na

 S
an

ta
 F

e 
- M

od
/E

xp
an

si
on

CT
E 

G
eo

te
ch

 S
SF

06
/1

9/
20

E
62

00
-0

50
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

14
,2

50
   

   
 

- 
14

,2
50

 
14

,2
50

 
- 

- 
So

la
na

 S
an

ta
 F

e 
- M

od
/E

xp
an

si
on

W
es

te
rn

 E
nv

irn
. H

az
M

at
 S

SF
05

/2
2/

20
A

62
00

-2
02

Ha
za

rd
ou

s 
W

as
te

 S
tu

di
es

 &
 F

ee
s

5,
85

0
   

   
   

- 
5,

85
0

 
- 

5,
85

0
 

- 

P
ag

e 
12



Printed: 9/10/20Solana Beach School District

© Colbi Technologies, Inc.

Solana Santa Fe - Mod/Expansion
Project Budget Aging Report Project Aging
Working Budget (Working Budget)

Code Category - Item Budget FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 <

Funding Sources

State State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Local 14,418,763 0 0 144,188 1,672,225 7,314,072 5,288,278
21-39 Building Fund 9,918,763 0 0 144,188 1,672,225 4,814,072 3,288,278

9,918,763 0 0 144,188 1,672,225 4,814,072 3,288,278
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

49-02 Crosby CFD 4,500,000 0 0 0 0 2,500,000 2,000,000
4,500,000 0 0 0 0 2,500,000 2,000,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

TOTAL FUNDING 14,418,763 0 0 144,188 1,672,225 7,314,072 5,288,278
Expenditures

A Site Costs 297,188 0 0 27,188 30,000 137,500 102,500
6200-002 Relocation Expenses 100,000 0 0 0 0 50,000 50,000

100,000 0 0 0 0 50,000 50,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-006 Surveying Costs 60,000 0 0 0 30,000 20,000 10,000
60,000 0 0 0 30,000 20,000 10,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-202 Hazard Waste Studies & Fees 60,000 0 0 0 0 30,000 30,000

60,000 0 0 0 0 30,000 30,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-203 Other Costs - Site 77,188 0 0 27,188 0 37,500 12,500
77,188 0 0 27,188 0 37,500 12,500

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Planning Costs 1,480,930 0 0 117,000 920,000 367,930 76,000
6200-003 Architect / Engineering Fees 1,200,000 0 0 117,000 840,000 175,000 68,000

1,200,000 0 0 117,000 840,000 175,000 68,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-004 DSA Fees 72,093 0 0 0 0 72,093 0
72,093 0 0 0 0 72,093 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-012 Consultant 80,000 0 0 0 0 72,000 8,000

80,000 0 0 0 0 72,000 8,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-204 CDE Fees 28,837 0 0 0 0 28,837 0
28,837 0 0 0 0 28,837 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-206 Other Costs - Planning 100,000 0 0 0 80,000 20,000 0

100,000 0 0 0 80,000 20,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C Construction Costs 11,140,000 0 0 0 700,000 5,447,997 4,992,003
6200-005 Main Construction Contractor 11,000,000 0 0 0 700,000 5,406,866 4,893,134

11,000,000 0 0 0 700,000 5,406,866 4,893,134
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6200-208 Demoliton 120,000 0 0 0 0 21,131 98,869
120,000 0 0 0 0 21,131 98,869

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6200-210 Other Costs - Construction 20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000 0

20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

D Construction Testing Costs 200,000 0 0 0 4,225 145,000 50,775
6200-010 Construction Tests 200,000 0 0 0 4,225 145,000 50,775

200,000 0 0 0 4,225 145,000 50,775
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

E Construction Inspection Costs 150,000 0 0 0 13,000 100,000 37,000
6200-050 Construction Inspections 150,000 0 0 0 13,000 100,000 37,000

150,000 0 0 0 13,000 100,000 37,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

F Furniture & Equipment Costs 375,000 0 0 0 5,000 340,000 30,000
4300-000 Materials and Supplies 95,000 0 0 0 5,000 80,000 10,000

95,000 0 0 0 5,000 80,000 10,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4400-000 Furniture and Equipment ($500 - $5,000) 100,000 0 0 0 0 80,000 20,000
100,000 0 0 0 0 80,000 20,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6400-000 Furniture and Equipment (Above $5,000) 180,000 0 0 0 0 180,000 0

180,000 0 0 0 0 180,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

G Project Contingency 775,645 0 0 0 0 775,645 0
6999-000 Project Contingencies 775,645 0 0 0 0 775,645 0

775,645 0 0 0 0 775,645 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,418,763 0 0 144,188 1,672,225 7,314,072 5,288,278

ENDING BALANCE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Budget
Site Cost 297,188 2%
Soft Cost 1,830,930 13%

Hard Cost 11,515,000 80%
Contingency 775,645 5%

============
Total Cost 14,418,763 100%

82% Hard Cost (w/o Site)
5% Contingency (w/o Site)

BUDGET NOTES

Page 13



So
la

na
 B

ea
ch

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
Pr

in
te

d 
9/

10
/2

0

B
ud

ge
t S

ta
tu

s 
R

ep
or

t
B

ud
ge

t v
er

su
s 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

C
ol

bi
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s 

In
c.

 (c
)

S
ol

an
a 

S
an

ta
 F

e 
- M

od
/E

xp
an

si
on

E
xp

en
se

 C
at

eg
or

y/
O

bj
ec

t C
od

e/
C

on
tr

ac
t N

am
e

 In
iti

al
 B

ud
ge

t 
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

B
ud

ge
t 

C
ha

ng
es

 
 T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t 

 In
iti

al
 A

M
T 

 C
ha

ng
e 

A
M

T 
 T

ot
al

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 %

 B
ud

ge
t 

C
om

m
ite

d 
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 A
ga

in
st

 
B

ud
ge

t 
 P

ai
d 

 In
 P

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
P

M
T 

 T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

 %
 C

om
m

ite
d 

S
pe

nt
 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 A

ga
in

st
 

C
om

m
ite

d 
 %

 B
ud

ge
t 

S
pe

nt
 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 A

ga
in

st
 

B
ud

ge
t 

A
 - 

S
ite

62
00

-0
02

 - 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
s 

To
ta

l
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
00

-0
06

 - 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 C
os

ts
 T

ot
al

60
,0

00
 

60
,0

00
 

11
,0

00
 

- 
11

,0
00

 
18

.3
%

49
,0

00
 

- 
11

,0
00

 
11

,0
00

 
10

0.
0%

- 
18

.3
%

49
,0

00
 

62
00

-2
02

 - 
H

az
ar

d 
W

as
te

 S
tu

di
es

 &
 F

ee
s 

To
ta

l
60

,0
00

 
60

,0
00

 
5,

85
0

 
- 

5,
85

0
 

9.
8%

54
,1

50
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
5,

85
0

 
0.

0%
60

,0
00

 

62
00

-2
03

 - 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

S
ite

 T
ot

al
77

,1
88

 
77

,1
88

 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

77
,1

88
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

77
,1

88
 

29
7,

18
8

   
   

   
  

29
7,

18
8

   
   

   
  

16
,8

50
   

   
   

   
 

- 
16

,8
50

 
5.

7%
28

0,
33

8
   

   
   

  
- 

11
,0

00
 

11
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

65
.3

%
5,

85
0

 
3.

7%
28

6,
18

8
   

   
   

  

B
 - 

P
la

nn
in

g
62

00
-0

03
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
 / 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fe
es

 T
ot

al
1,

20
0,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

20
0,

00
0

   
   

  
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

16
4,

61
5

   
   

  
1,

27
9,

61
5

   
   

  
10

6.
6%

(7
9,

61
5)

   
   

   
   

21
9,

41
6

   
   

   
  

43
,3

38
 

26
2,

75
4

   
   

   
  

20
.5

%
1,

01
6,

86
1

   
   

  
21

.9
%

93
7,

24
6

   
   

   
  

62
00

-0
04

 - 
D

S
A

 F
ee

s 
To

ta
l

72
,0

93
 

72
,0

93
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
72

,0
93

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
72

,0
93

 

62
00

-0
12

 - 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 T
ot

al
80

,0
00

 
80

,0
00

 
22

,6
67

 
- 

22
,6

67
 

28
.3

%
57

,3
33

 
- 

1,
96

1
 

1,
96

1
 

8.
7%

20
,7

06
 

2.
5%

78
,0

39
 

62
00

-2
04

 - 
C

D
E

 F
ee

s 
To

ta
l

28
,8

37
 

28
,8

37
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
28

,8
37

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
28

,8
37

 

62
00

-2
06

 - 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

P
la

nn
in

g 
To

ta
l

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

1,
48

0,
93

0
   

   
  

1,
48

0,
93

0
   

   
  

13
7,

66
7

   
   

   
  

1,
16

4,
61

5
   

   
  

1,
30

2,
28

2
   

   
  

87
.9

%
17

8,
64

8
   

   
   

  
21

9,
41

6
   

   
   

  
45

,2
99

   
   

   
   

 
26

4,
71

4
   

   
   

  
20

.3
%

1,
03

7,
56

8
   

   
  

17
.9

%
1,

21
6,

21
6

   
   

  

C
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
62

00
-0

05
 - 

M
ai

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 T

ot
al

11
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
11

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

12
,1

50
,0

00
   

   
- 

12
,1

50
,0

00
 

11
0.

5%
(1

,1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
 

30
,0

00
 

- 
30

,0
00

 
0.

2%
12

,1
20

,0
00

   
   

0.
3%

10
,9

70
,0

00
   

   

62
00

-2
08

 - 
D

em
ol

ito
n 

To
ta

l
12

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
12

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

12
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

12
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
00

-2
10

 - 
O

th
er

 C
os

ts
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
To

ta
l

20
,0

00
 

20
,0

00
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
20

,0
00

 
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
20

,0
00

 

11
,1

40
,0

00
   

   
11

,1
40

,0
00

   
   

12
,1

50
,0

00
   

   
- 

12
,1

50
,0

00
 

10
9.

1%
(1

,0
10

,0
00

)
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

- 
30

,0
00

 
0.

2%
12

,1
20

,0
00

   
   

0.
3%

11
,1

10
,0

00
   

   

D
 - 

Te
st

in
g

62
00

-0
10

 - 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Te
st

s 
To

ta
l

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

E
 - 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
62

00
-0

50
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 T
ot

al
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
14

,2
50

 
- 

14
,2

50
 

9.
5%

13
5,

75
0

   
   

   
  

12
,8

25
 

1,
42

5
 

14
,2

50
 

10
0.

0%
- 

9.
5%

13
5,

75
0

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

14
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

- 
14

,2
50

 
9.

5%
13

5,
75

0
   

   
   

  
12

,8
25

   
   

   
   

 
1,

42
5

 
14

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
10

0.
0%

- 
9.

5%
13

5,
75

0
   

   
   

  

F 
- F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
43

00
-0

00
 - 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

l
95

,0
00

 
95

,0
00

 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

95
,0

00
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

95
,0

00
 

44
00

-0
00

 - 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
$5

00
 - 

$5
,0

00
) T

ot
al

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

64
00

-0
00

 - 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
A

bo
ve

 $
5,

00
0)

 T
ot

al
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
- 

0.
0%

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

37
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

37
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
- 

- 
0.

0%
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  

G
 - 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

69
99

-0
00

 - 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s 

To
ta

l
77

5,
64

5
   

   
   

  
77

5,
64

5
   

   
   

  

77
5,

64
5

   
   

   
  

77
5,

64
5

   
   

   
  

To
ta

ls
14

,4
18

,7
63

   
   

14
,4

18
,7

63
   

   
12

,3
18

,7
67

   
   

1,
16

4,
61

5
   

   
  

13
,4

83
,3

82
   

   
93

.5
%

93
5,

38
1

   
   

   
  

26
2,

24
1

   
   

   
  

57
,7

24
   

   
   

   
 

31
9,

96
4

   
   

   
  

2.
4%

13
,1

63
,4

18
   

   
2.

2%
14

,0
98

,7
99

   
   

 B
ud

ge
t 

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

P
ag

e 
14



Information on the Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee internal business

ITEM:

Solana Beach School District staff, along with Committee members, will discuss internal business including:

ICOC subcommittee meetings:
1) Determine subcommittee activity between September 16, 2020 meeting and

January 20, 2020;
2) Schedule a tour of Solana Vista School and invite Solana Beach School District

School Board members; and,
3) ICOC Annual Report

ICOC subcommittees have been identified as follows:
1) Fiscal Committee: Mr. Bruce Cameron; Ms. Michelle Sahagian.
2) Program Committee: Mr. Michael Casey; Ms. Laura Lemos
3) Annual Report Committee: Mr. Michael Casey; Ms. Laurel Graziano; Ms. Katherine Kousser

DESCRIPTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

For information and discussion only.
RECOMMENDATION:

EW

MEETING DATE:

5073

9/16/2020

AGENDA ITEM: 7C

Action
Consent
First Reading
Information
Presentation
Public Hearing
Roll Call Vote Required
Report

MOVED BY:  _____________________________ SECONDED BY:  _____________________________

Page 15



Presentation of the San Diego Taxpayers Educational Foundation “Transparency
Report Card”

ITEM:

Solana Beach School District staff will present information from the San Diego Taxpayers Educational
Foundation “Transparency Report Card.”

The San Diego Taxpayers Education Foundation (SDTEF) has released its 8th Annual School Bond
Transparency in San Diego County Report. Also known as the “Transparency Report Card,” it is a key
component in sharing with the San Diego County taxpayers the clarity in which districts report how tax
dollars are being spent.

DESCRIPTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

For information and discussion only.
RECOMMENDATION:

EW

MEETING DATE:

5074

9/16/2020

AGENDA ITEM: 7D

Action
Consent
First Reading
Information
Presentation
Public Hearing
Roll Call Vote Required
Report

MOVED BY:  _____________________________ SECONDED BY:  _____________________________

Page 16



Recognition and celebration of Caroline Brown, Executive Director of Capital
Programs

ITEM:

District staff and Independent Citizen’ Oversight Committee (ICOC) members will formally recognize
Caroline Brown, Executive Director of Capital programs, for her contributions to the Solana Beach School
District and School Facilities Program.

DESCRIPTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

For information and discussion only.
RECOMMENDATION:

EW

MEETING DATE:

5076

9/16/2020

AGENDA ITEM: 7E

Action
Consent
First Reading
Information
Presentation
Public Hearing
Roll Call Vote Required
Report

MOVED BY:  _____________________________ SECONDED BY:  _____________________________

Page 17


